
From: JOCUMSEN, Katrina
To:
Subject: 1. FW: Fair Work Ombudsman Compliance Notice - Payments to Communication Services Staff

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 9:13:06 AM
Attachments: AHL6MFD1_2021-06-22_16-16-27-375.pdf

FYI
 

 

Katrina Jocumsen MAHRI

Branch Manager
People Services
Department of Social Services 
P:   E: katrina.jocumsen@dss.gov.au M: 
 
The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present.
 

 
 

From: BAUMGART, Richard <Richard.BAUMGART@dss.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 7:23 PM
To: JOCUMSEN, Katrina <Katrina.JOCUMSEN@dss.gov.au>; 

@dss.gov.au>
Cc: Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Fair Work Ombudsman Compliance Notice - Payments to Communication Services
Staff [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
FYI
 

Richard Baumgart
A/g Group Manager
Corporate Group
Department of Social Services 
P:  | M:   | E: richard.baumgart@dss.gov.au
 
The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present.

 

From: Secretarys Office <Secretarys.Office@dss.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 4:19 PM
To: HUDSON, Adrian <Adrian.HUDSON@dss.gov.au>
Cc: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>; BAUMGART, Richard <Richard.BAUMGART@dss.gov.au>;
Secretarys Office <Secretarys.Office@dss.gov.au>
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Subject: RE: Fair Work Ombudsman Compliance Notice - Payments to Communication Services
Staff [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Adrian
 
The Secretary has noted this email.
 
Kind regards, 
 

Executive Assistant | Office of the Secretary
Department of Social Services 
P:  | E: @dss.gov.au
 

From: HUDSON, Adrian <Adrian.HUDSON@dss.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 8:08 PM
To: Secretarys Office <Secretarys.Office@dss.gov.au>
Cc: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>; BAUMGART, Richard <Richard.BAUMGART@dss.gov.au>
Subject: Fair Work Ombudsman Compliance Notice - Payments to Communication Services Staff
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Secretary,
 
Action Requested:
 

·         That you note the Fair Work Ombudsman has issued the department with a
Compliance Notice under the Fair Work Act 2009 concerning the self-disclosure
of underpayments to employees in the Communication Services Branch between
2 October 2015 and 2 February 2020.

·         That you note that 
 those

monies will be transferred to the Fair Work Ombudsman to hold, consistent with
their advice to the department.

·         That you note the Fair Work Ombudsman will consider this matter closed on
completion of the final step above.

 
Background:
 

·         As noted by you on 5 March 2021 (attached), the department self-reported the
underpayment of allowances to 68 (current and former) Communications
Services Branch staff to the Fair Work Ombudsman.

·         Following a review by the Fair Work Ombudsman Enforcement Board, the
department has been issued with a Compliance Notice.

·         A Compliance Notice is a non-punitive mechanism for the Fair Work
Ombudsman to address the contraventions and provide specific actions for the
department to complete that will remedy them (most of which have already
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occurred) by 23 July 2021.

·         A Compliance Notice is at the ‘lower-end’ of remedy actions available, and is
based on the actions already undertaken by the department prior to the
notification.

·         

·         The Fair Work Ombudsman has advised that any outstanding funds should be
transferred via the Consolidated Revenue fund to the Fair Work Ombudsman to
hold by 23 July 2021.

·         Following completion of this action, the department will be relieved of its
obligations to contact and make payment, and the Fair Work Ombudsman will
consider the matter closed.

 
Kind regards,
 

 

Adrian Hudson

Chief Operating Officer
Department of Social Services 
P:  E: adrian.hudson@dss.gov.au M: 
 
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
Cc: Workplace Relations
Subject: 2. FW: MO Request for Further Information on QoN SQ21-000475 - Fair Work Ombudsman

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 12 August 2021 9:55:20 AM

FYI

Katrina Jocumsen MAHRI

Branch Manager
People Services
Department of Social Services 
P:  E: katrina.jocumsen@dss.gov.au M: 
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
Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2021 9:52 AM
To: HUDSON, Adrian <Adrian.HUDSON@dss.gov.au>
Cc: Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au>; COO <COO@dss.gov.au>; JOCUMSEN,
Katrina <Katrina.JOCUMSEN@dss.gov.au>
Subject: MO Request for Further Information on QoN SQ21-000475 - Fair Work Ombudsman
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Adrian
The MO has asked for additional information relating to QoN SQ21-000475 – Fair Work
Ombudsman. Our proposed response is below for your review.

regards
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Richard Baumgart
A/g Group Manager
Corporate Group
Department of Social Services 
P:  | M:  | E: richard.baumgart@dss.gov.au
The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present.

From: DLOs <DLOs@dss.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 9 August 2021 4:15 PM
To: Senate.Estimates <senate.estimates@dss.gov.au>
Cc: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>; DLOs <DLOs@dss.gov.au>
Subject: re: MO request for further information two QoNs [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High
Hi 
As discussed, the MO has cleared SQ21-000475 (Fair Work Ombudsman) and 

 (attached). However, prior to tabling, the MO has requested some
further information/context regarding the responses.
For SQ21-000475, the MO would like some further information around the one reference made
to the Fair Work Ombudsman as there were no references in the previous reporting periods.
The MO is happy to receive this additional information via email. Once the information has been
reviewed by the MO, we will progress the cleared QoNs back to the department ready for
tabling. Please call if you have any questions.
Thanks,

 | Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of Senator the Hon Anne Ruston
Minister for Families and Social Services
Minister for Women’s Safety 
P: | M: | E: DLOs@dss.gov.au
DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.
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From: BAUMGART, Richard
Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 3:07 PM
To: HUDSON, Adrian
Cc: COO; Corporate Group; JOCUMSEN, Katrina
Subject: FWO Compliance Notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: EC20-001982 Secretary Signed Front Page - Communications On-call Actions.pdf; 

10.06.21 - Compliance Notice - DSS.pdf

Adrian 
 
Action  

 That you note following notification to the Fair Work Ombudsman (FWO) on 10 March 2021 of the 
underpayments of overtime rates and meal allowances made to Communications Branch on‐call staff, the FWO 
has conducted a review and issued the department with a Compliance Notice.  

 That you approve the draft email below to the Secretary. 
 
Background 

 As noted by the Secretary on 5 March 2021 (attached), the department self‐reported the underpayment of 68 
(current and former) Communications Services Branch staff allowances to the Fair Work Ombudsman (the 
FWO). 

 Following a review by the FWO Enforcement Board, the department was issued with a Compliance Notice – a 
non‐punitive mechanism for the FWO to address the contraventions and provide specific actions for the 
department to complete that will remedy them. 

 A Compliance Notice is at the ‘lower‐end’ of remedy actions available, and is based on the remedy actions 
already undertaken by the department prior to the notification. 

 The department has until 23 July 2021 to calculate and rectify the underpayments, including: 
o the provision of proof the outstanding payments have been made 
o evidence of the steps taken by the department to contact any employees in attempts to rectify any 

outstanding payments 
o make any outstanding payments to the Commonwealth Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF). 

 As at 16 June 2021, payments have been made to 66 staff with outstanding payments for  . 
o  

 
 

 Following completion of these actions, the Department is relieved of all obligations on contacting and making 
payments. 

 Once these actions have been completed, the FWO will consider the matter closed. 
 
New Steps 

 Provide the update below to the Secretary. 

Richard Baumgart 
A/g Group Manager  
Corporate Group 
Department of Social Services  
P:  | M:  | E: richard.baumgart@dss.gov.au 
 
The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their 
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both 
past and present. 
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***** 

Kind regards, 
 
Adrian 
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From: BAUMGART, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 9:40 AM
To:
Cc: COO; Corporate Group; JOCUMSEN, Katrina
Subject: FW: Draft response to COO questions: Communication Services Branch Media On-

Call Management Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

 
 
Update as requested – I’ve removed names for privacy. 
 

36 Current employees  

 
31 Former employees (including one staff member who was re‐engaged) 

 
 

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

 

s 47F

s 47E(d), s 47F s 47E(d), s 47F

s 47E(d), s 47F

s 47E(d), s 47F

s 22

s 47F

s 47F



s 22



s 47F

s 47F

s 47F

s 47E(d), s 47F s 47E(d), s 47F s 47E(d), s 47F

s 47F

s 47F

s 22



s 22



1

From: BAUMGART, Richard
Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 6:33 PM
To:
Cc: COO
Subject: FW: Draft response to COO questions: Communication Services Branch Media On-

Call Management Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: EC20-001982 Secretary Signed Front Page - Communications On-call Actions.pdf; 

Notification - correction of underpayment of allowances March 2021.pdf

Importance: High

 
 
An update on the Comms overtime backpayment is below, however, the most important point to note is that we 
have been contacted by the Branch Manager Enforcement (FWO) who has advised he wishes to meet to discuss.  
I intend to attend along with   – it is scheduled for Tuesday. 
 
1. Impacted staff and former staff have been contacted and paid: 
 

36 Current employees  

 
31 Former employees (including one staff member who was re‐engaged) 

 
2. APSC has been advised and date of advice: 

Yes, 10 March 2021 
 
3. Fair Work Ombudsman (FWO) has been advised and date of advice: 

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
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From: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 1:03 PM 
To: Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au> 
Cc: BAUMGART, Richard <Richard.BAUMGART@dss.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Communication Services Branch Media On‐Call Management Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi    

 has asked for a written update on progress on this matter.   
 

 

 
 

Executive Officer 
Office of the A/g Chief Operating Officer |  
Department of Social Services  
P:  E: @DSS.GOV.AU M: 0466 402 687 
 
The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their 
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both 
past and present. 
 

 
 

From: Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 11:43 AM 
To: COO <COO@dss.gov.au> 
Cc: BAUMGART, Richard <Richard.BAUMGART@dss.gov.au>; Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Communication Services Branch Media On‐Call Management Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Hi   
 
As discussed, a verbal update has been provided addressing the below questions. If you require further clarification 
on any questions below, please let me know. 
 
Additionally, please find attached a copy of the letter that was sent to the Fair Work Ombudsman. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
A/g Executive Officer to Richard Baumgart 
A/g Group Manager, Corporate Group 
Department of Social Services  
P:   E:  @dss.gov.au E: CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au   
 

The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing 
connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present. 

 

From: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 9:59 AM 
To: Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Communication Services Branch Media On‐Call Management Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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Hi    
Can you please provide an update on the items listed in the attached brief – 
 

 Impacted staff and former staff have been contacted and paid 

 APSC has been advised and date of advice 

 Fair Work Ombudsman has been advised and date of advice 
 
Thanks 
 
 

 
 

Executive Officer 
Office of the A/g Chief Operating Officer |  
Department of Social Services  
P:  E: @DSS.GOV.AU M:  
 
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
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